

ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 54-466, ~~AND 54-467,~~ AND TO ADD SECTION 54-472 OF CHAPTER 54, FEES, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ROCHESTER HILLS, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, ~~TO ADD FEES FOR INNOVATION HILLS, CLARIFY LANGUAGE REGARDING RESIDENT AND NON-RESIDENT PERMITS, TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, AND PRESCRIBE A PENALTY FOR VIOLATIONS.~~ TO CHANGE THE VEHICLE ENTRY-FEE STRUCTURE FOR BLOOMER PARK, AND ADD -CLARIFYING LANGUAGE REGARDING SENIOR, MILITARY, AND HANDICAP ACCESSBILE ANNUAL PASSES, ANNUAL PASSES FOR SPENCER PARK, BLOOMER PARK, AND INNOVATION HILLS. TO ADD CURRENT SENIOR, MILITARY, AND HANDICAP ACCESSBILE PASS RATES TO THE ORDINANCE. TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, AND PRESCRIBE A PENALTY FOR VIOLATIONS.

~~TO CHANGE THE VEHICLE ENTRY-FEE STRUCTURE FOR BLOOMER PARK AND ADD CLARIFYING LANGUAGE REGARDING ANNUAL PERMITS FOR SPENCER PARK, BLOOMER PARK, AND INNOVATION HILLS PARK TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, AND PRESCRIBE A PENALTY FOR VIOLATIONS.~~

THE CITY OF ROCHESTER HILLS ORDAINS:

Section 1. Section 54-466 of Chapter 54 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills shall be amended as follows:

Sec. 54-466. Spencer Park motor vehicle entry fees.

The following schedule of motor vehicle entry fees shall apply only to Spencer Park. There shall be no charge for bicycles ridden into the park or for pedestrians. (Note: Status of residency to obtain the resident discount shall be determined by the driver's license.) Spencer Park Spencer Park Annual permits-passes purchased at Spencer Park also includes entry into Bloomer Park and Innovation Hills.

- (1) Non-resident ~~Spencer~~ annual permitpass \$70.00
- (2) Resident annual passpermit \$35.00
- (3) Non-resident daily permitpass \$10.00
- (4) Resident daily permitpass \$5.00
- (5) Non-resident senior citizen (at least 60 years of age), ~~and~~ handicap, and military annual pass \$~~40~~20.00
- (6) Resident senior citizen (at least 60 years of age), ~~and~~ handicap, and military annual pass \$~~20~~10.00

- (7) Annual bus rate (11 passenger or greater capacity), three times the annual ~~permit pass~~ fee.
- (8) Daily bus rate (11 passenger or greater capacity), three times the daily ~~permit pass~~ fee.
- (9) Non-resident off-season daily ~~permit pass~~ (day after Labor Day—May 15) \$5.00
- (10) Resident off-season daily ~~permit pass~~ \$3.00
- (11) Non-resident weekend (Saturdays and Sundays) and holidays (Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day) daily ~~permit pass~~ \$15.00
- (12) Resident weekend and holidays daily ~~permit pass~~ \$8.00

Sec. 54-467. Bloomer Park motor vehicle entry fees.

The following schedule of motor vehicle entry fees shall apply to Bloomer Park. There shall be no charge for bicycles ridden into the park or for pedestrians. (Note: Status of residency to obtain the resident discount shall be determined by the driver's license.) Bloomer Park Annual permits also include entry into Spencer Park and Innovation Hills. Annual permits passes include entry fees for Bloomer Park, Spencer Park, and Innovation Hills.

- (1) Non-Resident ~~Bloomer~~ annual ~~permit-pass~~ \$70.00
- (2) Resident annual ~~permit-pass~~ \$35.00
- (3) Bloomer daily ~~permit-pass~~ ~~\$5.00~~ \$1.50 per hour
- ~~(4) Non-resident senior citizen (at least 60 years of age), handicap, and military annual pass \$40.00;~~
- (5) Resident senior citizen (at least 60 years of age), handicap, and military annual pass \$20.00

Sec. 54-472. Innovation Hills motor vehicle entry fees.

The following schedule of motor vehicle entry fees shall apply to Innovation Hills. There shall be no charge for bicycles ridden into the park or for pedestrians. Annual permits passes include entry fees for Innovation Hills, Spencer Park, and Bloomer Park. from Spencer Park & Bloomer Park shall be honored at Innovation Hills:

- (1) ——— Non-Resident annual ~~permitpass~~ \$70.00
- (2) Resident annual ~~permitpass~~ \$35.00
- (3) — Innovation Hills daily ~~permitpass~~ \$1.50 per hour
- (4) Non-resident senior citizen (at least 60 years of age), handicap, and military annual pass \$40.00.
- (5) Resident senior citizen (at least 60 years of age), handicap, and military annual pass \$20.00

Section 2. Severability. This ordinance and each article, section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, part, provision, sentence, word and portion thereof are hereby declared to be severable, and if they or any of them are declared to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of this ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

Section 3. Penalty. Except as otherwise provided therein, all violations of this ordinance shall be municipal civil infractions and upon a determination of responsibility therefore shall be punishable by a civil fine ~~of up to \$500~~^{[PDC2].}^[KM3]

Section 4. Repeal, Effective Date, Adoption.

(1) Repeal. All regulatory provisions contained in other City ordinances, which are inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance, are hereby repealed.

(2) Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective on _____, following its publication in the *Oakland Press* on _____, 202~~6~~⁵.

(3) Adoption. This ordinance was adopted by the City Council of the City of Rochester Hills at a meeting thereof held on _____, 202~~6~~⁵.

Bryan K. Barnett, Mayor
City of Rochester Hills

CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING ORDINANCE WAS ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCHESTER HILLS AT A MEETING THEREOF ON _____, 202~~6~~⁵.

Leanne Scott, Clerk
City of Rochester Hills